Perkins Bass Company

September 2,1932

Mr Sam B,Warner
Law Schodl of Harvard University
Cambridge,Mass

Dear Sam:

Re: Pierre H Dempers loan of $7,000,00
on his home at 241 St Charles Road,
Lombard, Illaois,which matured August
L Sl96 e

I told Mr Butcher that this loan had been running for
ten years and I thought it time for him to be paying
down more than he offered= $250, prepayments for the
first three years of a five years extension.

Mr Butcher replaies that he can not pay more than he
offered to pay, that he would like an extension
for one year on the $7,000,00 loan and 1 recommend
that it be granted to him with the belief thaiu it will
be taken up a.the end of the yeab,

Yours very truly

Perkins B Bass

PBB/RL
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